Paola Ferroni

COUNSEL

Paola Ferroni has gained extensive experience in providing clients with regard to corporate matters and commercial law, as well as acquisitions and disposals, joint ventures, mergers, demergers and other extraordinary corporate transactions. She has developed a broad experience in drafting and negotiating agreements connected with the above matters, providing regularly assistance to private Italian and foreign clients, including international groups, in relation to civil and corporate law issues. She also gained significant experience in real estate disposals related to the establishment and management of closed-end real estate funds.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

 Counsel | 2019 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
Managing Associate | 2014 - 2019 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
Senior Associate | 2009 - 2014 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
Associate | 2007 - 2009 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
Associate | 2005 - 2007 Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy
Associate | 2002 - 2005 Macchi di Cellere e Gangemi, Rome, Italy
Associate | 2001 - 2002 Studio legale Abbatescianni & Associati, Rome, Italy

> Associate | 2000 – 2001 Grispini, Del Grosso, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

2004 – 2005 LL.M., Queen Mary University of London, London, United Kingdom

2003 Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

1999 Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth 16th September 1975
- Telephone +39 06 93 18 271 Fax +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail pferroni@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office Rome, Italy

Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate

Legance